
From:
To: A303 Stonehenge
Cc: James Bunten
Subject: RE: Deadline 5
Date: 08 July 2019 12:43:55

Thank you James.
 
The link provided by Ms Williams of the DCMS  takes you to the Specialists’ Report to the WH
Committee along with the Committee’s draft Decision.
 
The WH Committee adopted the Decision unchanged from the draft wording
(https://whc.unesco.org/archive/2019/whc19-43com-7B-en.pdf, p.205) on 4 July 2019. I cannot
provide a link to this fact in writing,  only to the recording of the meeting on the day:
https://whc.unesco.org/en/sessions/43COM/records/?day=2019-07-04#tVP7JfF-HnIA0, afternoon
session (15h–18h). at c. 1:17:48.
 
Item 6 of the Decision reads as follows:
 
6. Requests the State Party to ensure that this present World Heritage Committee Decision (43 COM
7B.95) is conveyed to the Planning Inspectorate, to other decision-makers, to known stakeholders
and to the wider community through the DCO online exhibition, and that mechanisms are put in
place to ensure that the World Heritage Centre, ICOMOS International and the World Heritage
Committee continue reviewing and assessing the design plans at the appropriate stages of the
project, in conformity with the Operational Guidelines;
 
In past years it has taken some days – if not weeks – for adopted Decisions to be confirmed on the
UNESCO website under the page for each WHS. I would respectfully ask if the Decision might be
published on the “DCO online exhibition” (presumably the website) as soon as possible as it will be
of interest to many.
 
All best – Kate
 
For Stonehenge Alliance
 

From: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 July 2019 12:04
To: Kate Fielden 
Subject: RE: Deadline 5
 
Dear Dr Fielden
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Please provide any comments on the Applicant’s written summaries of their oral
representations by Deadline 5 (19 July), as proposed below.
 
The Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport have formally submitted a
hyperlink to the draft World Heritage committee decision, which the Examining
Authority accepted into the Examination as an Additional Submission:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010025/TR010025-001056-AS%20-
%20Department%20for%20Digital,%20Culture,%20Media%20and%20Sport.pdf
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Kind regards
 
James
 
A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team
 
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A303stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate
 
 
 
From: Kate Fielden  
Sent: 05 July 2019 17:44
To: James Bunten <JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Deadline 5
 
Dear James,
 
Please would you confirm that we may send any comments we may have on Highways England’s
notes on their oral submissions at Issue Specific Hearings by 19 July 2019, i.e., Deadline 5?
 
Thank you for your help.
 
All best wishes –
 
Kate
Hon Sec to the Stonehenge Alliance
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